

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Cc: John Bockmier <john_bockmier@ios.doi.gov>, Heather Swift <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Quote from Secretary Zinke for NPC press release 12/6/18

Date: Mon, 03 Dec 2018 17:04:52 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Jim!

I'd like to introduce you to John Bockmier (director of communications) and Heather Swift (press secretary) -- both cc'd on this email. Can you please send them the draft press release or share with them what you intend to say -- they can determine if we would like to include a quote from Secretary Zinke and what it would say.

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

#1364451.1